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RELEASE IN
PART B6

From: . Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: ' Tuesday, March 29, 2011 7:28 AM
To: ‘ H '

Subject: FW: Detay

FYI

From: Merten, Kenneth H

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 6:12 AM
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Adams, Thomas C
Cc: Mcdonald, Kara C; Lindwall, David E
Subject: Fw: Delay .

11t 1.m not so sure people will take this well. KM

From: EdmondMulet{ > :
To: Adam.Barratt | <Adam.Barrattf )>; cullity  |<culity  [>; Didier.LE-

BRET! r<Didier.LE-BRET >; didier.lebret.  |<didier.lebrett 3;
hillsa <hillsa >;ikipmank  |<ikipman[ _ >; khan34 <khan34  };
Lindwall, David E; Lut.Fabert-Goossens | <Lut.Fabert-Goossens >; Merten, Kenneth H;

< 7 p;skenpie62 ~ |<skenpie62 ~  p; Steven.Fisher
<Steven.Fisher ~  "p; Henri-Paul.Normandin| | <Henri-Paul.Normandin| E
Claudia Mojica-MINUSTAH ¢ p; ctigranderson| | <ctjgranderson| ~ |>; Asif R
Khan | >; Bouah Mathieu Bile S; Ugo Solinas | e >; Farid Zarif
Sent: Mon Mar 28 22:20:32 2011
Subject: Delay

Dear members of the Electoral Support Group ("Demarche Group"):

It's been a while since we were last in contact, because all seemed to go well. But now, we got wind that the CEP wiil
probably announce tomorrow Tuesday that it cannot stick to the 31 March date to issue the preliminary results (!). It
seems that they will say that the announcement will now be made on April 5, in order to comply with the recommendations
of the OAS. They say they want to be rigorous and thorough in their work at the Tabulation Center level. They could be
ready for the presidential results, but not for the legislative, so they would like to wait to announce them all together. |f
confirmed, this would delay the whole calendar for at least a week. It seems that the appeais process wili also take more
time than expected, taking us all the way until the end of May for the inauguration of a new president. We shall see
tomorrow what happens. Best, Edmond.
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